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               Private Bag X115, Pretoria, 0001          

TRANVERSAL CONTRACTING
Enquiries: Brenda Mashifane / Unarine Sikhwari
Tel: 060 998 5507 / 066 290 0511 
Email: Demand.Acquisition2@treasury.gov.za 
Email: TCcontracts2@treasury.gov.za 
Ref: RT3-2022

To: Participants  

AMENDMENT 18

REQUEST FOR DEVIATIONS UNDER THE TRANSVERSAL CONTRACT

TRANSVERSAL CONTRACT RT3-2022 FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, 
COMMISSIONING AND MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE AUTOMATION SOLUTIONS TO 
THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2022 TO 31 MARCH 2026

Participants are urged to read the Contract Circular and its annexures to understand the 
terms and conditions of the transversal contract prior to participating. 

RT3 transversal contract has been approved by the Bid Adjudicating Committee with the 
provision of extending leases after the initial thirty-six (36) months period for a period up to 
twenty-four (24) months as outlined on Section 10 of the Special Conditions of Contract, 
Table 8 Lease Extension Periods.

Therefore, NO PARTICIPANT SHOULD BE WRITING AND REQUESTING A DEVIATION 
to extend leases post the initial thirty-six (36) months period to National Treasury, Office of 
the Chief Procurement Officer, Governance, Monitoring and Compliance Chief Directorate 
irrespective of the reasons as the lease extension/s is the provision of the transversal 
contract.

 
Regards,

MS KWANELE MTEMBU
FOR CHIEF DIRECTOR: TRANSVERSAL CONTRACTING
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER
DATE: 22 DECEMBER 2022
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